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As an industrial radiographer, I must periodically return sources to the
vendor. For this reason, I would like to registen as a shipper of the
Technical Operations' Model 660 gamma cameras. Technical Operations'
certificate of compliance number is 9033 for this exposure device.

Thank you for your attention in this matter.

Sincerely,

O wp
Mr. Terry Bruner
President and Radiation Safety Officer
35-17961-01
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